HEALTH SERVICE BOARD
CITY & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Memorandum
DATE: June 16, 2014
TO: Supervisor Mark Farrell
Board of Supervisors
FROM: Catherine J. Dodd, PhD, RN W
Director, Health Service System
RE: Annual Certification of 10-County Amount Pursuant to Section A8.423 of

Appendix A to the City Charter - Plan Year 2015

Attached are the following documents relating to the above matter:

1. Certification to the Board of Supervisors, pursuant to Section A8.423
of Appendix A to the City Charter, of “the Average Contribution” as
Determined by the Ten-County Survey Required under Such Charter
Section, as adopted by the Health Service Board on June 12, 2014,
and

2. Proposed Resolution Establishing Monthly Contribution Amount to
Health Service Trust Fund.

We are happy to provide you with any additional reports or materials you may
need in connection with the enclosed ordinance.

Attachments

cc: Members, Health Service Board (w/electronic attach.) (via email)
Erik Rapoport (w/electronic attach.) (via email)
Ben Rosenfield (w/electronic attach.) (via email)
Anil Kochhar (w/electronic attach.) (via email)
Pamela Levin (w/electronic attach.) (via email)
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